

Mathias Laguna

Web Designer & Developer

Email mathias@laguna.pe

Phone **+51 961883718**

Profile

I'm a web professional with 5 years of experience in creating stunning websites from scratch. With a keen eye for detail. I consider myself an expert who works in a productive way, always keeping the deadlines in mind, prioritizing main tasks, and always doing my best on each project.

Education

May 2021 — Jul 2022	Euroidiomas - Language Center	English Diploma
Aug 2022 — Nov 2022	SISE - Higher Institute	Web Design Certificate

Employment

Aug 2022 — Apr 2023 **Web Designer & Developer at Softia**

Got hired to redesign the company's website and create new websites for their clients (small companies in the financial sector). My duties were to create mockups, design files and graphics, and build webs from scratch.

May 2023 — Sep 2024 **Front-end Web Designer at Freshy**

My primary responsibilities were to support existing WordPress web design projects and build new WordPress-based websites using the Divi theme by getting supplied with a design file and the respective mockups. I've always worked directly with the team and project managers to meet the deadlines, get feedback from clients, make edits, and address the revisions. Additionally, some of my other duties were to create graphics, edit images, update content, and add new features to existing websites.

Last Builds

freshpondgolf.com	usawooddoor.com
allonadvocacy.com	exteriorsatwork.com
alexandriametalfinishers.com	vannicompanies.com

Main Skills

Figma	Proficient	CSS	Expert
WordPress	Expert	HTML	Proficient
Divi Theme	Expert	Javascript	Competent